
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Gordon Bankes 
Direct Dial: (01257) 515123 
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk 
Date: 11 September 2006 
 

Chief Executive:  Donna Hall 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 20TH 
SEPTEMBER 2006 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing and Safety Committee to be held in the 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 20th September 2006 commencing at 2.00 
pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for absence   

 
 2. Declarations of Any Interests   

 
  Members of the Committee are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal 

interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the 
matter. 
 
 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Safety 
Committee held on 19 July 2006 (enclosed)  
 

 4. Chorley Community Safety Partnership Alcohol Strategy  (Pages 3 - 32) 
 

  Alison Crook, Alcohol Co-Ordinator from the Chorley and South Ribble Primary Care 
Trust will give a short presentation to the Committee. 
A copy of the Strategy is attached for member’s information. 
 

 5. Licensing and Registrations-Licenses Issued  (Pages 33 - 36) 
 

  Report of Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal Services (enclosed)  
 

 6. Change of License Condition-Roof Signs on Hackney Carriage Vehicles  (Pages 
37 - 38) 

 
  Report of Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal Services            (enclosed) 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 

 



2 

 
 7. Testing of Licensed Vehicles - Amendment to Procedure  (Pages 39 - 40) 

 
  Report of Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal Services (enclosed) 

 
 8. Exclusion of the Public and Press   

 
  To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the following items of business 

on the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.  
 
 

 9. Private Hire Driver-Complaint of Inappropriate Behaviour  (Pages 41 - 46) 
 

  Report of Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal Services (enclosed) 
 

 10. Private Hire Operator - Allowing Vehicles to be used in a dangerous condition  
(Pages 47 - 50) 

 
  Report of Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal Services (enclosed) 

 
 11. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Licensing and Safety Committee (Councillor 

Mrs Iris Smith (Chair), Councillor Edward Smith (Vice-Chair), Councillors Thomas Bedford, 
Magda Cullens, David Dickinson, Doreen Dickinson, Anthony Gee, Daniel Gee, Keith Iddon, 
Hasina Khan, Margaret Lees, Marion Lowe, Thomas McGowan, Ralph Snape, John Walker 
and Mrs Stella Walsh) for attendance. 

 
2. Agenda and reports to Andrew Docherty (Director of Customer, Democratic and Legal 

Services), Claire Hallwood (Deputy Director of Legal Services), Janet Brereton (Legal 
Assistant (Licensing and Registration)), Howard Bee (Licensing Manager), Keith Ogden 
(Enforcement Officer) and Gordon Bankes (Democratic Services Officer) for attendance 

 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 



3 

 
 

 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing and Safety Committee 1  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday, 19 July 2006 

Licensing and Safety Committee 
 

Wednesday, 19 July 2006 
 

Present: Councillor Mrs Iris Smith (Chair), Councillor Edward Smith (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Thomas Bedford, Doreen Dickinson, Daniel Gee, Keith Iddon, Hasina Khan, Marion Lowe, 
Ralph Snape and John Walker 

 
06.LS.33 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Magda Cullens, David 
Dickinson, Anthony Gee, Margaret Lees, Thomas McGowan, Shaun Smith and Mrs 
Stella Walsh. 
 

06.LS.34 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of interest were delivered. 
 

06.LS.35 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Safety Committee held on 7 June 
2006 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Mayor. 
 

06.LS.36 LICENSING LIAISON PANEL  
 
The Committee received the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Panel held on 
15 May and 12 July 2006. 
 

06.LS.37 LICENSING AND REGISTRATIONS - LICENSES ISSUED FROM 1 MAY 2006 
TO 30 JUNE 2006  
 
The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive on the various licences and 
permits issued and the registrations affected by the Licensing Section since the last 
meeting. 
 
RESOLVED - That the report be noted. 
 

06.LS.38 HIGH STREET, CHORLEY PROPOSED RE-APPOINTMENT OF 24 HOUR 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE RANK AND IMPOSITION OF THE PROHIBITION OF 
VEHICULAR WAITING  
 
The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive on a proposal for the re-
appointment of a 24-hour hackney carriage rank on the north side of High Street, 
Chorley, in conjunction with the imposition of a prohibition of vehicles waiting. 
 
RESOLVED - That subject to the formal views of the Chief Constable a 24 hour 
hackney carriage rank be re-appointed pursuant to the provisions of Section 63 
of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 on the north side 
of High Street, Chorley, between its junction with Cleveland Street and New 
Market Street. 
 

06.LS.39 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS  
 
RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 4 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



Licensing and Safety Committee 2  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday, 19 July 2006 

06.LS.40 APPLICATION FOR LICENCE TO DRIVE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE VEHICLES WITHIN THE BOROUGH OF CHORLEY - MR RRFP (DOB 
29/11/72)  
 
The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive requesting the Committee to 
consider an application for a private hire vehicle driver’s licence.  Information received 
from the Criminal Records Bureau had revealed information that would need to be 
assessed by the Committee before determining the application. 
 
The report set out the background to the application and the history behind the 
incident that resulted in the applicant receiving a conviction. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting to put forward representation in support of his 
application and the Committee carefully considered the representation made. 
 
RESOLVED - That a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence be granted 
to Mr RRFP. 
 

06.LS.41 APPLICATION FOR LICENCE TO DRIVE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE VEHICLES WITHIN THE BOROUGH OF CHORLEY  - MS LAG (DOB 
01/07/71  
 
The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive requesting the Committee, to 
consider an application for a hackney carriage/private hire driver’s licence. 
 
The report indicated that the applicant’s driving licence stated that she had held a full 
licence since August 2004 and that applicants should be over 21 years of age and 
have three years driving experience as the holder of a full driving licence. 
 
Enquiries made had revealed that the applicant had no driving convictions recorded 
on her driving licence and a Criminal Records Bureau check had revealed that there 
were no previous convictions. 
 
The applicant accompanied by her prospective employer attended the meeting to put 
forward representations in respect of her application and the Committee carefully 
considered the representation made. 
 
RESOLVED - That a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence be granted 
to Ms LAG. 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



          C
h

o
rl

e
y
 &

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

  
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
H

a
rm

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

2
0

0
6

 

    

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 3



1
.0

 
IN

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

 T
h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
h
a

rm
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

2
0

0
4

) 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
 “

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
p

la
y
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

ro
le

 i
n

 o
u

r 
s
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 i
n

 o
u

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

is
 m

is
u

s
e

d
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
r 

to
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
h

a
rm

s
, 

a
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 c
o

s
t.

” 
 

S
u

g
g
e

s
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 h
a

rm
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

•
 

h
a

rm
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
;� 

 

•
 

c
ri
m

e
, 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e

h
a
v
io

u
r,

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

, 
a
n

d
 d

ri
n

k
-d

ri
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 v

ic
ti
m

s
; 

•
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fi
ta

b
ili

ty
; 

a
n

d
 

•
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
h

a
rm

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

s
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
w

a
rf

s
 t

h
a

t 
o
f 

ill
ic

it
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
e

 w
it
h

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
s
t 
u

p
 t
o

 
£

1
.7

b
n

, 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 u

p
 t

o
 £

6
.4

b
n

, 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

u
p

 t
o

 £
7

.3
b
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
s
o
c
ie

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 f
a
m

ily
 l
if
e

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 q

u
a
n

ti
fy

 (
a

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 a
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 1

).
 

 It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 c
a

n
 b

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l,
 B

ri
tt

o
n

 a
n
d

 M
c
P

h
e

rs
o

n
 o

b
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

a
t,
 “

a
t 
a

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

l 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 W
a

le
s
 m

a
y
 m

a
rg

in
a

lly
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
.”

  
S

e
n
ti
m

e
n
ts

 e
c
h

o
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
ri
m

 a
n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 w

h
ic

h
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
 “

D
ri
n

k
in

g
 i
n
 m

o
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
fe

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

: 
c
o

n
s
u

m
e

d
 i
n

 l
o

w
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

in
te

rv
a

ls
, 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
a

n
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k
 f

ro
m

 c
o

ro
n

a
ry

 h
e
a

rt
 d

is
e
a

s
e

 (
C

H
D

) 
a

n
d

 s
tr

o
k
e

”.
  
T

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t,

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
is

 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
1

5
,0

0
0

-2
2

,0
0
0

 d
e
a

th
s
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

, 
ro

u
g
h

ly
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
e

a
th

s
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

. 
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 h
e

a
lt
h

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 C
H

D
 t

h
is

 n
o
t 

th
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
s
o

c
ie

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 
o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 o

n
 s

a
fe

 d
ri
n
k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

s
u

g
g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t:

 
  In

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
h

o
 m

is
u

s
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
re

 n
o
t 

a
 d

is
c
re

te
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

to
, 

o
r 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
fr

o
m

, 
‘n

o
rm

a
l’ 

d
ri
n

k
e

rs
. 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

 a
n
d

 d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

a
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

u
m

 o
f 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r,

 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
lig

h
t 

s
o

c
ia

l 
d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t 

th
e

 
o

p
p
o

s
it
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
tr

u
m

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
tw

o
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
h
a

rm
fu

l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 a

re
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
: 

S
e

n
s

ib
le

 D
ri

n
k

in
g

: 
F

o
r 

m
o

s
t 

m
e

n
: 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

 a
n

d
 4

 u
n

it
s
 a

 d
a

y
 o

r 
le

s
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 l
it
tl
e

 o
r 

n
o

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
R

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 4

 o
r 

m
o

re
 u

n
it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o
l 
a

 d
a

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
 

F
o

r 
m

o
s

t 
w

o
m

e
n

: 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 u
n

it
s
 a

 d
a

y
 o

r 
le

s
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 l
it
tl
e
 o

r 
n
o

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
R

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
3

 u
n

it
s
 a

 d
a

y
 s

ig
n

if
ie

s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 t

o
 

h
e

a
lt
h

. 
 

A
 p

a
tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d

a
ily

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

d
ri
n

k
-f

re
e
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 m

e
n
 

a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

  
D

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 i
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 a
s
 e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 o

r 
h

a
z
a

rd
o

u
s

 d
ri

n
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

le
a

d
 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

If
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e
 i
s
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 3

5
 u

n
it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 

(w
o

m
e

n
) 

o
r 

5
0

 u
n

it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 (

m
e

n
) 

th
e

y
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

/o
r 

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

ri
s
k

 o
f 

b
e

c
o
m

in
g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t.

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 4



 H
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

c
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 a

s
 a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 o
r 

p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 
re

s
u

lt
 i

n
 h

a
rm

 s
h
o

u
ld

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 h

a
b

it
s
 p

e
rs

is
t.

 H
a

rm
fu

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l,
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
a

u
s

e
s

 h
a

rm
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
o

r 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l.
 T

h
o

s
e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
h

a
rm

 f
ro

m
 

h
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
 

�
 

B
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
, 

(o
v
e

r 
tw

ic
e

 t
h

e
 d

a
ily

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 i
n

 o
n

e
 d

a
y
 8

+
 f

o
r 

m
e

n
/6

+
 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n

) 
p

re
d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 
th

o
s
e
 a

g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

6
-2

4
. 
B

o
th

 m
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e
n

 a
re

 a
t 
g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
p
o

is
o

n
in

g
; 

y
o

u
n

g
 m

e
n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

g
ro

u
p

 a
re

 f
a

r 
m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
n

 w
o

m
e

n
 b

o
th

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

it
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

, 
w

h
ils

t 
y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

re
 

a
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
a

s
s
a

u
lt
. 
B

o
th

 g
e

n
d
e

rs
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 l
o
w

e
r 

e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
th

a
n

 o
th

e
r 

d
ri
n

k
e

rs
; 

•
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 d

ri
n

k
e

rs
: 
m

e
n

 o
v
e

r 
4

0
 a

n
d

, 
to

 a
 l
e

s
s
e
r 

e
x
te

n
t,

 w
o

m
e
n

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 s
u
ff

e
r 

c
h

ro
n

ic
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 d

ie
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
(a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 f
o

r 
m

e
n

 o
v
e

r 
4

0
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
t-

m
e
n

o
p
a

u
s
a

l 
w

o
m

e
n

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ff
s
e

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

lo
w

e
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
s
e

).
 T

h
e

y
 a

re
 

le
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
n

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it
 c

ri
m

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 a
 p

o
in

t,
 c

a
n

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
t 

w
o

rk
; 

 

•
 

S
o

m
e

 v
e

ry
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 -

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
ro

u
g
h

 s
le

e
p

e
rs

; 

•
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 s

u
ff

e
r 

a
s
 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h
, 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
: 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 0
.7

8
 a

n
d

 1
.3

m
 c

h
ild

re
n
 s

u
ff

e
r 

fr
o
m

 p
a

re
n
ta

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
; 

 2
.0

 
A

L
C

O
H

O
L

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 H

A
R

M
  

 In
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 t
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 t
re

n
d

s
 b

o
th

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
z
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 2
0

0
3

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

 S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
B

u
lle

ti
n

 o
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
T

a
k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 (

C
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

, 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
J
o

h
n
  

M
o

o
re

s
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
; 

2
0

0
4
) 

a
n

d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

2
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
b

y
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 &

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 P
C

T
 

 2
.1

 
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ic
tu

re
 

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 L

e
o

n
 a

n
d

 M
c
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 (
2

0
0
6

) 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
h

a
t:

 
C

ir
rh

o
s
is

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 r

a
te

s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 s
te

e
p

ly
 i
n

 B
ri
ta

in
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 1
9

9
0
s
. 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

s
 1

9
8
7

–
1
9

9
1

, 
a
n

d
 1

9
9

7
–

2
0
0

1
, 

c
ir
rh

o
s
is

 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 i
n

 m
e

n
 i
n

 S
c
o
tl
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 d

o
u
b

le
d

 (
1

0
4
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

) 
a

n
d
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 r

o
s
e

 b
y
 o

v
e

r 
tw

o
-t

h
ir
d

s
 (

6
9

%
).

 
M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 i
n

 w
o

m
e

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 b
y
 a

lm
o

s
t 

h
a

lf
 (

4
6

%
 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 4
4

%
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
).

 T
h

e
s
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 
s
te

e
p
e

s
t 

in
 W

e
s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

, 
a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
a

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
s
 a

p
p
a

re
n
t 

in
 m

o
s
t 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d

, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
o

s
e

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 E
u

ro
p
e

. 
C

ir
rh

o
s
is

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 r

a
te

s
 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 a
re

 n
o

w
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

in
 W

e
s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

, 
in

 2
0
0

2
 b

e
in

g
 4

5
·2

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 i
n

 m
e
n

 a
n

d
 1

9
·9

 i
n

 w
o

m
e
n

. 
 T

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

’s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
1
, 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 5



•
 
�2

1
%

 o
f 
m

e
n
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 8

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n

e
 d

a
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
, 

a
n
d

 9
%

 o
f 

w
o

m
e
n

 h
a

d
 d

ru
n

k
 

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 6
 u

n
it
s
, 
a

n
d

 a
lm

o
s
t 
tw

o
 f

if
th

s
 (

3
8

%
) 

o
f 

m
e

n
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 4

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 d
a

y
 a

n
d

 
a

b
o
u

t 
o
n

e
 f

if
th

 o
f 

w
o

m
e

n
 (

2
2
%

) 
h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 3

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
o
n

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 d
a

y
. 

•
 
� A

v
e

ra
g
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 w
a

s
 1

6
.9

 u
n

it
s
 f
o

r 
m

e
n
 a

n
d

 7
.5

 u
n

it
s
 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n

. 
C

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 1
9
9

2
, 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
fi
g
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 1
5

.7
 a

n
d

 5
.5

 u
n

it
s
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

th
is

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

 s
lig

h
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
m

e
n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

9
9

2
 a

n
d

 2
0
0

1
, 
b

u
t 

a
 m

o
re

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
o

n
e

 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n

. 

•
 

A
m

o
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

, 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
h

re
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e

ri
a

l 
a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
la

s
s
e

s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
r 

w
o

m
e

n
 

to
 h

a
v
e

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 3

 u
n

it
s
 (

2
6

%
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h

 1
9

-2
1

%
),

 a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 m

a
rg

in
a

lly
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 6

 
u

n
it
s
 i
n

 o
n

e
 d

a
y
 (

1
0

%
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 w

it
h

 8
-9

%
).

  

•
 

A
m

o
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g
e

d
 1

6
- 

6
4

, 
1

5
%

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 f

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 6

 u
n

it
s
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e
 d

a
y
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
, 

b
u

t 
o
n

ly
 8

%
 o

f 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
a

lly
 i
n

a
c
ti
v
e

 w
o

m
e

n
 h

a
d

 d
o

n
e

 s
o
. 

•
 

In
 2

0
0

2
, 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

(2
4

%
) 

o
f 

p
u
p

ils
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
g
e

d
 1

1
-1

5
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
: 

•
 

In
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 i
n

 2
0
0

3
, 
2

5
%

 o
f 

1
1

 t
o

 1
5

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
. 

T
h

is
 f

ig
u

re
 r

o
s
e

 
s
te

a
d

ily
 f

ro
m

 2
0

%
 i
n

 1
9

8
8

 t
o

 2
7

%
 i
n
 1

9
9

6
 � 
� 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 s

u
g
g
e

s
t 

th
a

t 
in

 2
0
0

2
, 
6

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

ro
a
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
lle

g
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
le

v
e

ls
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e
 a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d

 i
n

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

2
0
,1

4
0

 c
a

s
u

a
lt
ie

s
. 

•
 

In
 2

0
0

0
/0

1
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 3
0

,7
0

0
 N

H
S

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
is

 o
f 

"m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l 
d

is
o

rd
e

rs
 d

u
e

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l”
  

•
 

S
e

v
e

n
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
o

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 b
e

in
g
 m

ild
ly

 d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t.
  

 2
.2

 
T

h
e

 l
o

c
a
l 

p
ic

tu
re

 
U

s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
, 

S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

 c
lu

s
te

r 
o
f 

4
1

 o
th

e
r 

s
im

ila
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 (

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 O

P
C

S
 u

s
in

g
 

o
v
e

r 
4

0
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 g
ro

u
p

in
g
s
 o

f 
s
im

ila
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
) 

C
h
o

rl
e

y
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

c
h

ro
n

ic
 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
lu

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 t
h

e
 4

th
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

ra
te

 (
b

o
th

 b
e

in
g
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 r
a

te
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n
d

 W
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 r
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e
s
t)

. 
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 6



R
a
n

k
in

g
 b

y
 L

o
c

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 L
iv

e
r 

D
is

e
a

s
e

s
 

A
g

e
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

is
e

d
 R

a
te

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 2

0
0
3

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

1
6
0

L
o

c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

Rate per 100,000

E
n

g
la

n
d

 &
 W

a
le

s

 
 

C
h
o
rl

e
y
 

S
o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
A

v
e
ra

g
e
 

C
lu

s
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 U
s
in

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 O
ff

ic
e
 o

f 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
, 

th
e

 C
e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
t 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
J
M

U
 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

s
 t

h
a
t:

 (
s
e
e

 a
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

d
e

ta
ils

) 

•
 

T
h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
o

n
 f
e

m
a

le
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 i
s
 a

 o
n

e
 m

o
n

th
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n
 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 h
a

lf
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

 
S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 M
o

rt
a

lit
y
 R

a
ti
o

 (
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

e
a

th
 r

a
te

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
fi
g
u

re
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 1

0
0

) 
fo

r 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 
L

iv
e

r 
D

is
e

a
s
e

 i
s
 1

3
9
 f

o
r 

M
a

le
s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d
 1

3
0
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 a
n

d
 1

6
8
 f

o
r 

w
o

m
e

n
 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

1
0

9
 i
n

 S
o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
ls

o
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
ri
m

in
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 s

u
g
g
e

s
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t:
 (

s
e
e

 a
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 
2

 f
o

r 
fu

ll 
d

e
ta

ils
) 

•
 

T
h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
c
ri
m

e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

re
 5

4
1

 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d
 5

0
5
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

  

•
 

3
7

%
 o

f 
v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 i

s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 e

q
u
a

ti
n

g
 t

o
 2

8
2

 c
ri
m

e
s
 i

n
 C

h
o
rl
e

y
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

n
d
 3

1
0

 i
n

 S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
. 

 D
ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r  

D
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 h
e
a

lt
h
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 &

 S
o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 i
n

 1
9

9
2
 a

n
d

 1
9

9
7

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 2

%
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 1

4
%

 o
f 

m
e
n

 w
e

re
 u

n
s
a
fe

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 1

%
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d

 3
%

 o
f 

m
e

n
 d

ra
n

k
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
ly

. 
  

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 7



W
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 l

it
tl
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 p

a
tt
e

rn
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

9
9
2

 a
n
d

 1
9

9
7

, 
th

e
re

 d
o

e
s
 a

p
p
e

a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e

e
n

 a
n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 u
n
s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
-3

9
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 

In
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 5

%
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 1

0
%

 o
f 

m
e
n

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 u
n

s
a
fe

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
 s

a
w

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

s
 ‘

n
o

t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

’.
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 2

0
0

4
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 S

u
rv

e
y
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 S
u

rv
e

y
 U

n
it
, 

s
h

o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
b

o
u

t 
o

n
e

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 s
u

rv
e

y
e

d
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 h
a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 s

o
m

e
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
. 

T
h

e
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

b
o

y
s
 a

n
d

 g
ir
ls

 w
h

o
 d

ri
n

k
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
g
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 Y
e

a
r 

8
 g

ir
ls

 w
e

ll 
b

e
lo

w
 1

6
%

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 3

0
%

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

. 
 

It
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

h
a
t 

B
o

y
s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

c
o
n

s
u
m

e
rs

 o
f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

a
n

 g
ir
ls

, 
a

 p
a
tt

e
rn

 t
h

a
t 
re

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
ta

. 

H
ig

h
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

s
 (

th
a
n

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l)
 o

f 
y
e

a
r 

1
0
 p

u
p

il’
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 d

ra
n

k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 1

4
 u

n
it
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
, 
3

1
%

 o
f 

b
o

y
s
 a

n
d

 2
0

%
 o

f 
g
ir
ls

 (
9

 a
n
d

 5
%

 f
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

8
 p

u
p

ils
) 

 

B
o

th
 b

o
y
s
 a

n
d

 g
ir
ls

 f
a

v
o

u
r 

p
re

-m
ix

e
d

 s
p

ir
it
s
 e

.g
. 

B
a

c
a

rd
i 
B

re
e

z
e

r 
a

s
 t
h

e
ir
 d

ri
n

k
 o

f 
c
h

o
ic

e
 

F
e

w
e

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
u

y
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 a
 b

a
r 

o
r 

p
u
b

 t
h

a
n

 w
o

u
ld

 a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 m

o
re

 
b

o
y
s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 t
h

a
n

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

 a
re

 b
u

y
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o
l 
u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

g
e

 o
f 

1
8

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

H
o

m
e

 i
s
 t
h

e
 b

ig
g
e

s
t 

s
in

g
le

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
u

p
 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

1
6

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

te
e

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

h
o

 d
ri
n

k
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
5

5
%

 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 
M

o
re

 g
ir
ls

 t
h

a
n

 b
o

y
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 d

ri
n

k
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
t’
s
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
A

n
a

ly
s
e

s
 o

f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h

 C
h

o
rl

e
y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 G
P

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

 1
9

9
8

/9
9

 t
o
 

2
0

0
3

/0
4
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a
t:

  
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 s
ix

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 4

,2
0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
re

 a
d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 d

ia
g
n
o

s
e

s
 a

n
d
 2

7
0
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 

a
d

m
it
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
lic

 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e

. 
 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 8



H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s

io
n

s
 (

F
F

C
E

s
) 

w
it

h
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

0

1
0
0

2
0
0

3
0
0

4
0
0

5
0
0

6
0
0

1
9
9
8
-9

9
1
9
9
9
-0

0
2
0
0
0
-0

1
2
0
0
1
-0

2
2
0
0
2
-0

3
2
0
0
3
-0

4

No of admissions

M
a
le

F
e
m

a
le

 

T
h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

F
in

is
h

e
d

 F
u

ll 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

E
p

is
o

d
e

s
 -

 F
F

C
E

s
) 

h
a

s
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

fo
u

r 
y
e

a
rs

. 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

b
e

in
g
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 o

n
e
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
. 

T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

F
F

C
E

s
) 

fo
r 

m
e
n

 t
h
a

n
 w

o
m

e
n

 (
6

1
%

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 3
9

%
).

  
 

 

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s

io
n

s
 w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

3
5
0

1
9
9
8
-9

9
1
9
9
9
-0

0
2
0
0
0
-0

1
2
0
0
1
-0

2
2
0
0
2
-0

3
2
0
0
3
-0

4

No of admissions

0
-1

5

1
6
-2

9

3
0
-4

4
 

4
5
-6

4
 

6
5
+

 

 
 T

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 (

F
F

C
E

s
) 

w
a

s
 a

m
o
n

g
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 a
g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

0
 a

n
d

 6
4

 a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 3
0

-4
4
 

a
n

d
 4

5
-6

4
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

, 
 

A
m

o
n

g
s
t 

th
e

 y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
e

s
 o

n
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 w

e
re

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
u

te
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l.
  

 

T
h
e

re
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
e

a
th

s
 f

ro
m

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 l

iv
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

ir
rh

o
s
is

 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

tw
e

lv
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
h

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i

n
 d

e
a

th
 r

a
te

s
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 f
ro

m
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e
 a

n
d

 c
ir
rh

o
s
is

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

th
e
 3

5
-4

4
 a

n
d

 4
5

-5
4

 a
g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 9



D
e
a
th

s
 f

ro
m

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 l

iv
e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 c
ir

rh
o

s
is

 i
n

 

C
h

o
rl

e
y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 1
9
9
0
-2

0
0
2

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

1
9
9
0

1
9
9
1

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
9

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

No of deaths

 
 1

7
%

-4
1

%
 o

f 
s
u

ic
id

e
s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o

 b
e
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
l.
 B

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

9
9
8

 a
n

d
 2

0
0
2

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 9

0
 d

e
a

th
s
 f

ro
m

 s
u

ic
id

e
 a

n
d
 

u
n

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 i
n

ju
ry

 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 
 

 2
.3

 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
k

e
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 p

u
b

li
c

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 
In

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
h

a
rm

 r
e

la
te

d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e

s
 a

re
: 

•
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

is
in

g
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

  

•
 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 h

a
v
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 m

o
rb

id
it
y
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

a
ri
s
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
p

e
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 

•
 

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

is
in

g
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n
tl
y
 f

o
r 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
y
e

a
rs

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i
n
 b

o
th

 h
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

rm
fu

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 -

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

y
o

u
n

g
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

•
 

T
h
e

 g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

a
le

 a
n

d
 f

e
m

a
le

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

in
g
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

  

•
 

T
h
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

o
n

s
e

t 
o
f 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
is

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 

•
 

R
is

in
g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 h

a
rm

 f
ro

m
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
w

it
h

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
b

e
in

g
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
A

&
E

 w
it
h

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 e

a
c
h

 y
e
a

r 

•
 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

 U
K

 e
x
h

ib
it
s
 a

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 c

u
lt
u

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 d
e

s
ir
e

 t
o

 d
ri
n

k
 t

o
 g

e
t 

d
ru

n
k
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 s

e
n

s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 h

a
m

p
e

re
d

 b
y
 i
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 u

n
lik

e
 t

o
b
a

c
c
o

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
ly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

im
p

le
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

b
s
ti
n
e

n
c
e

 

 3
.0

 
A

T
T

IT
U

D
E

S
 T

O
 A

L
C

O
H

O
L

 U
S

E
  

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 10



A
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o
n

 w
e

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 h

o
ld

 c
o
n

tr
a

d
ic

to
ry

 v
ie

w
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 “
A

lc
o

h
o

ls
’ 
o

n
 E

v
e

ry
o

n
e

’s
 L

ip
s
” 

s
h

o
w

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
h

ils
t 

m
o

s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

ri
n

k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
(8

3
%

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 a

 N
O

P
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
n

 2
0

0
0

) 
7
0

%
 (

6
6

%
 m

e
n
 a

n
d

 7
4

%
 w

o
m

e
n

) 
a

ls
o

 a
g
re

e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 U

K
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

a
n

d
 b

e
tt
e

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
f 

w
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 t
h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
w

e
 d

ri
n

k
. 

 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 s
u

g
g
e

s
t 

w
id

e
s
p

re
a

d
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
o
n

 b
y
 a

d
u

lt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

4
5

%
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 

d
o

n
’t
 t
a

k
e
 m

u
c
h

 n
o

ti
c
e
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 o

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 1
1

%
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

n
o
t 
e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 d
ri
n

k
 

(r
is

in
g
 t

o
 1

4
%

 a
m

o
n

g
 2

5
-3

5
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
).

  
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 5
0
%

 t
h

in
k
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 f

a
ir
ly

 w
e

ll 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 r
is

k
s
, 

a
n
d

 5
8

%
 

s
a

y
 t

h
e

y
’d

 h
e

a
rd

 o
f 

w
e

e
k
ly

 l
im

it
s
 o

v
e

r 
tw

o
 t

h
ir
d

s
 (

6
7

%
) 

h
a

v
e

 n
e

v
e

r 
h
e

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
s
e
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 d
a

ily
 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
, 

e
m

p
h

a
s
iz

in
g
 t

h
a

t 
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

re
 p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 u

n
d
e

re
s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 “
B

in
g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
”.

 (
M

O
R

I 
s
u

rv
e

y
 f

o
r 

T
h
e

 P
o

rt
m

a
n

 
G

ro
u

p
 o

f 
a
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
1
,5

1
1

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 F

e
b

/M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
0

) 
 T

h
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 h

a
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 s

e
e

p
e

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
c
o

n
s
c
io

u
s
n

e
s
s
 w

it
h

 6
3

%
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
b

in
g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 a

 
m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
b

le
m

 i
n

 B
ri
ta

in
 t

o
d

a
y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

is
 a

p
p
e

a
rs

 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

 m
is

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
s
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 e

x
c
e

e
d

s
 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 d
a

ily
 l
im

it
s
. 

T
h
is

 p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 b

o
th

 f
o

r 
a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 y

e
t 

a
d
u

lt
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 a

tt
ri
b

u
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 t

o
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 

•
 

8
0

%
 t
h

in
k
 t
h

a
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d
e

r 
1

8
 s

ta
rt

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 a

t 
a
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
a

g
e

 t
h
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

ir
 f

ri
e

n
d

s
 d

id
  

•
 

5
7

%
 t
h

in
k
 t
e

e
n
a

g
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
  

•
 

8
8

%
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

e
a

v
ie

r 
p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
 f

o
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 s
e
lli

n
g
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

r 
1

8
 y

e
a

r 
o
ld

s
 

•
 

9
1

%
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

ID
 c

a
rd

s
 t

o
 c

u
rb

 u
n

d
e

r-
a

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
  

 T
h

is
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

is
 c

le
a

rl
y
 o

n
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 n
o
w

 a
c
c
e

p
t.

 I
n
 a

 2
0

0
0

 M
O

R
I 

p
o

ll,
  

•
 

8
8

%
 b

e
lie

v
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

 i
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

v
io

le
n

c
e

, 
 

•
 

5
2

%
 t
h

in
k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 i
n
 p

u
b

s
, 

c
lu

b
s
 a

n
d

 b
a

rs
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
, 

 

•
 

6
1

%
 t
h

in
k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
is

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
d
  

•
 

4
0

%
 t
h

in
k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

 T
h
e

re
b

y
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o
u

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 i
t 

c
a
u

s
e

s
 t
o

 s
o

c
ie

ty
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 
ro

u
ti
n

e
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

s
 a

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
e

v
e

ry
d

a
y
 l
if
e

 w
h

e
re

 o
v
e

r 
8

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

u
lt
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 e

n
jo

y
s
 i
t 

w
h

ils
t 

ra
re

ly
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 u
s
e

. 
 4

.0
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
L

C
O

H
O

L
 H

A
R

M
 R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
  

 T
h

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

u
ild

 u
p
o

n
 a

 l
o

n
g
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 h

a
rm

 c
a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

lit
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 g
o

a
l 
th

ro
u

g
h

: 
 

  

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 11



4
.1

 
L

o
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

 
B

o
th

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

, 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

s
 L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
, 

h
a

v
e

 a
 d

u
ty

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
n

y
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 a

re
a

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 l
ic

e
n

s
a

b
le

 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 d

u
ly

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
. 

F
o
u

r 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 u

n
d
e

rp
in

 t
h
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

, 
n

a
m

e
ly

: 
 

•
 

th
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r;
 

•
 

p
u

b
lic

 s
a
fe

ty
; 

 

•
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 n
u
is

a
n

c
e

; 
a

n
d
  

•
 

th
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 f

ro
m

 h
a

rm
. 

 
H

a
v
in

g
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 f

u
ll 

e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 2

4
th

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

5
, 
th

is
 n

e
w

 r
e

g
im

e
 i
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 i
n
fa

n
c
y
. 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

in
g
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
a

 c
lo

s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 t
ra

d
e

 t
h

a
t 
c
a
n

 b
e
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 

 B
o

th
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 h
a

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 N

ig
h

ts
a
fe

, 
th

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

te
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
ff
-l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

th
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 a

g
e

 
c
h

e
c
k
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

fi
x
e

d
 p

e
n

a
lt
y
 t

ic
k
e

ts
. 

 
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 P
u
b

 W
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g
 t

h
is

 t
o

 i
ts

 o
u

tl
y
in

g
 a

re
a

s
. 

E
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

rd
e

rs
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
 c

lie
n

ts
. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 b
a

n
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e

 p
u

b
 c

a
n

 b
e

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
p
u

b
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

 
W

a
tc

h
 s

c
h
e

m
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
, 

a
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
C

T
V

 a
n
d

 R
a

d
io

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
e

. 
 

 J
o

in
t 

a
g
e

n
c
y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 o

c
c
u

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 s

a
fe

r 
s
tr

e
e

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

a
n

g
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

b
u

s
e

 
b

e
in

g
 m

in
im

is
e

d
. 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 L

ic
e

n
s
e

e
s
 a

s
s
is

ts
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 r
u

n
 o

rd
e
rl

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

; 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 f
re

e
 s

o
ft

 d
ri
n

k
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

fe
s
ti
v
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
, 
fo

r 
n
o

n
-d

ri
n

k
e

rs
. 

T
h

is
 a

ls
o

 a
s
s
is

ts
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
a

n
g
e

rs
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 ‘
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
ri
v
in

g
.’

 

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 h

a
s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e
d

 a
 ‘
y
e

llo
w

 c
a

rd
’ 
s
c
h

e
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

is
o

rd
e

rl
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
u

n
is

h
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

o
rc

e
d

 t
o
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 k
e
e

p
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

c
le

a
n

, 
s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 q

u
ie

t.
 I
f 

p
u

b
s
 a

n
d

 c
lu

b
s
 f
a

il 
to

 k
e

e
p
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 v

ic
in

it
y
 t

h
e

y
 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
la

c
e
d

 ‘
o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

,’
 a

n
d

 i
f 

ro
w

d
y
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r,

 b
y
 t

h
e

ir
 p

a
tr

o
n

s
, 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
rc

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

th
e

 N
H

S
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 In
 S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 P

u
b

-w
a

tc
h

 a
n

d
 O

ff
-w

a
tc

h
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 a
re

 w
e

ll 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 f
o
u

r 
o
f 

th
e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ie
s
. 

C
C

T
V

 s
u

rv
e

ill
a

n
c
e

 c
a

m
e

ra
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

s
ta

lle
d
 i
n

 
fo

u
r 

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

v
e

ra
l 
m

o
re

 c
a
m

e
ra

s
 p

la
n
n

e
d
 f

o
r 

n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r.

 
 S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 a

ls
o

 o
ff

e
rs

 d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

(i
n

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
’ 
D

ru
g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a

m
).

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o
d

 1
s
t 
A

p
ri
l 
to

 3
1

s
t 
D

e
c
e

m
b
e

r 
2
0

0
5

 
th

ir
ty

 n
in

e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 t
h
e

 e
v
e

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
t 

w
e

e
k
e
n

d
s
 w

it
h

 e
ig

h
te

e
n

 i
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 "

h
o
t 
s
p

o
t"

 l
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
. 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 12



 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 t

h
e

 C
a

re
ta

k
e

r 
P

ro
je

c
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 
"B

e
e

r 
m

a
t"

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 t
o

 p
u

b
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 t

o
o

 m
u

c
h

 c
a
n
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 c
ri
m

in
a

l 
c
h
a

rg
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a

d
e

 f
o

r 
d

a
m

a
g
e

; 
a

n
d
 a

 y
o

u
th

 p
o

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
to

ry
b

o
a

rd
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
 4

.2
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 (

n
o

n
-

s
ta

tu
to

ry
) 

a
n

d
 N

H
S

 (
s
ta

tu
to

ry
) 

s
e

c
to

rs
. 

A
lc

o
h
o

l 
&

 D
ru

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

A
D

S
),

 a
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 1
9
7

3
 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e
s
t,
 h

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
C

A
S

) 
fo

r 
a

lm
o

s
t 
1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e

rs
 a

 T
ie

r 
2
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
ie

r 
2

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e
d

 e
a

s
ily

 b
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

h
o

 c
a

n
 s

e
lf
-r

e
fe

r,
 o

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 G

P
s
. 

O
p

e
n

 M
o

n
d
a

y
-F

ri
d

a
y
, 

w
it
h

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
n

 o
n
e

 l
a

te
 w

e
e

k
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
, 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 

A
D

S
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

n
e
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
-p

la
n
n

e
d

 c
o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

a
n

x
ie

ty
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 e
a

r 
a

c
u
p

u
n

c
tu

re
, 
re

la
p
s
e

 a
v
o

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

b
s
ti
n

e
n

c
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

 F
o

llo
w

in
g
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h
e
n

s
iv

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 &

 S
o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 t
h

e
 

re
g
io

n
 o

f 
a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
£

2
5
0

,0
0
0

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 2

0
0

5
-8

. 
T

h
is

 e
x
tr

a
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

w
ill

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 b

ri
e

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 a

t 
b

o
th

 T
ie

rs
 2

 a
n
d

 3
. 
T

h
e

 T
ie

r 
2

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
t 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 P

C
T

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

o
s
t,

 l
o

c
a

te
d
 w

it
h

in
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 A

D
S

. 
F

o
r 

T
ie

r 
3
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
th

e
ra

p
e

u
ti
c
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

th
is

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d
 a

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
n

u
rs

e
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l.
 

 L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
a

re
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 
h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
ie

r 
II

I 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
s
in

c
e

 1
9

9
3

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
s
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

h
o

m
e

 d
e

to
x
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

A
 c

lo
s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 e

x
is

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

D
S

 T
ie

r 
II

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 T

ie
r 

II
I 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 t

h
e

 c
lie

n
ts

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
, 
e

n
a
b

lin
g
 t

h
o

s
e

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
lie

n
ts

  
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 T
ie

r 
II

I.
  

G
iv

e
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

-m
o

rb
id

it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

n
d
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

n
e

s
s
 L

C
T

 i
s
 i
d

e
a

lly
 p

la
c
e

d
 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 a
n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t.

 L
C

T
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
ru

g
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

t 
T

ie
r 

II
I 

a
n
d

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h

 i
lli

c
it
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e

. 

 4
.3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

P
ro

je
c

t:
 P

ro
te

c
ti

n
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 
T

h
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

's
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

is
 f
u

n
d
e

d
 b

y
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 F
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 D
ru

g
 A

c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

 a
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t

o
 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 a

 m
u

lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 a

 S
te

e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 T
h

e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
re

: 
 

•
 

T
o
 r

a
is

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
is

s
u

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
  

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 13



•
 

T
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
 c

o
u
n

ty
w

id
e

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-

re
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

T
h
e

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t,
 
in

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
h

a
s
 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

 
th

e
 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 
o
f 

a
 

‘li
fe

s
ty

le
’ 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

1
0
, 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e

y
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
 t

h
e

ir
 i

d
e

a
s
 a

n
d

 a
tt

it
u
d

e
s
 t

o
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
u

s
e

. 
T

h
e
 

in
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 s
it
e

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
, 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
, 

d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
a
b

le
 l

e
s
s
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

te
a

c
h
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

. 
 

T
h
e

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

h
a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
v
e

r 
1
0

0
0

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

c
ro

s
s
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 (
a

g
e

d
 9

-1
3

) 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
n

a
p

-s
h

o
p

 o
f 

th
e

 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
u

s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
’s

 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
. 

A
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

’s
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 A
lc

o
h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

s
u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

 p
a

re
n

ts
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 k
e

y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o
n

 i
n

to
 a

n
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

. 
 

 4
.4

 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
2
0

0
5

/6
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b
le

 a
n

d
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 l
e

d
 t

e
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
a

le
s
 t

o
 m

in
o

rs
: 
- 

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 

 
1

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o
n

. 
  

6
 t

e
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 a
tt
e

m
p
ts

. 
 
0

 s
a

le
s
 

(0
%

) 
S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
  

2
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

1
6

 t
e

s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 a
tt
e
m

p
ts

. 
3
 s

a
le

s
  

(1
9

%
) 

 T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 f
o
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 f
a

ili
n

g
 t

e
s
t 
p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 a
tt
e

m
p

ts
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 2

6
%

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 b
e

in
g
 3

5
%

. 
 A

g
e

 C
h

e
c
k
 p

a
c
k
s
-p

o
in

t 
o
f 

s
a

le
 l

it
e

ra
tu

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 t
o
 r

e
fu

s
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e

s
 b

y
 u

n
d
e

ra
g
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 
in

 
S

o
u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
 
a
n

d
 
C

h
o

rl
e

y
. 

In
 
a

d
d

it
io

n
 
a

n
 
in

te
ra

c
ti
v
e

 
C

D
-R

o
m

 
b
a

s
e
d

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 
fo

r 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 
h
a

s
 
b
e

e
n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

ta
ile

rs
 s

e
lli

n
g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 g

o
o

d
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

o
b

a
c
c
o
. 

E
n

d
o

rs
e

d
 a

s
 a

 m
o

d
e

l 
o
f 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
, 

th
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 b

ro
a

d
c
a

s
ts

 i
n

 4
 A

s
ia

n
 l

a
n

g
u

a
g
e

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i

n
 E

n
g
lis

h
. 

A
 l

o
c
a
l 

la
u

n
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 
w

h
e

re
 o

v
e

r 
6

0
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d
. 

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
e

n
t 
w

a
s
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
. 

 4
.5

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 C
a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 t

w
o

 m
a

jo
r 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 w

e
re

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 l
o

c
a

lly
 i
n

 2
0

0
5

. 
B

e
e

r 
G

o
g
g
le

s
 w

a
s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

n
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 r

a
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
A

u
g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
5
. 

 T
h
e

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
d

 o
f 

ra
d

io
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g
, 

w
e

b
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
fl
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
s
 a

n
d

 f
e

a
tu

re
s
. 

 T
h

e
 B

e
e

r 
G

o
g
g
le

s
 w

e
b

 p
a

g
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
1

7
0

 0
0

0
 h

it
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e

ra
g
e

 w
o

rt
h

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

5
0

0
0

. 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 c
o

s
t 

w
a

s
 £

5
6

0
0

. 
 G

e
t 

It
 O

n
 r

a
n

 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

5
 a

n
d

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

0
6

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
a
fe

r 
s
e

x
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 w

h
e

n
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l.
  
It

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
 

d
is

ti
n

c
t 

b
ra

n
d

 i
d

e
n
ti
ty

, 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g
 e

.g
. 

b
u

s
 s

h
e

lt
e

rs
, 

p
o

s
te

rs
, 
b

ra
n

d
e

d
 c

o
n
d

o
m

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

d
o

m
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
, 

ra
d

io
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 14



a
n

d
 w

e
b

 b
a

s
e
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

th
e

 B
e

e
r 

G
o

g
g
le

s
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 G

e
t 
It

 O
n

 p
a

g
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 w

e
b

 s
it
e
).

  
T

h
e

 
c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e
n

 f
u

lly
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 G

e
t 

It
 O

n
 p

a
g
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
1

8
0
,0

0
0

 h
it
s
. 

 4
.6

 
T

h
e

 L
a

n
c

a
s

h
ir

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 &
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
tu

s
. 

A
ll 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it
 t

o
 t
h

e
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 
b

o
th

 e
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 ‘
N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
S

ta
tu

s
’,
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
0

5
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 m

u
s
t 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 m
e

t 
fo

u
r 

c
o

re
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n
a

l,
 S

o
c
ia

l,
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 (
th

is
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s

 p
o

li
c
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 o

f 
d

ru
g

, 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 t
o

b
a

c
c

o
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
),

 H
e

a
lt
h

y
 

E
a

ti
n

g
, 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 E
m

o
ti
o
n

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
ll-

B
e

in
g
. 

 B
y
 2

0
0

9
, 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

im
s
 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

ll 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
s
ta

tu
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 h
a

lf
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
is

 b
y
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

0
6

. 
T

o
 h

e
lp

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 i
f 

th
e

y
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
n

e
e

d
s
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 d

o
n

’t
, 
th

e
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 T

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 t

o
o

l 
w

h
ic

h
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 u

s
e

 t
o

 s
e

lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

ir
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 4

.7
 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 D
ru

g
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

s
o

rt
ia

 a
n

d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
lu

s
te

rs
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

ru
g
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
d

ru
g
, 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a
n

d
 t
o

b
a

c
c
o
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

te
a

c
h
e

r 
a

d
v
is

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 T

e
a
m

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
ir
 C

o
u

n
ty

-w
id

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

. 
R

ib
b

le
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 t
e

rm
ly

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 (

th
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d
a

ry
 p

h
a

s
e
 c

o
n

s
o

rt
iu

m
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 
lo

c
a

l 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
) 

w
h

e
re

 b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 s

h
a

re
d

 a
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e
. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f
o

r 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
. 

 4
.8

 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
c

u
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 H

o
m

e
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

lu
s

 c
h

e
c

k
s
 

W
it
h

in
 L

F
R

S
 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 i
n

 f
o

c
u
s
 f

ro
m

 o
n
e

 o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 t
o

 o
n

e
 o

f 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
  

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e

y
 n

o
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

fr
e
e

 H
o
m

e
 F

ir
e

 S
a
fe

ty
 C

h
e

c
k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
, 

h
o
m

e
 f

ir
e

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
n

 
e

s
c
a

p
e

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

it
ti
n

g
 o

f 
fr

e
e
 s

m
o

k
e

 a
la

rm
s
 (

w
it
h

 1
0

 y
e

a
r 

b
a
tt

e
ry

).
 L

F
R

S
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 i
t’
s
 f

ir
s
t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 F

ir
e

 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 r
o

le
s
 t
o
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
e

rs
, 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

B
la

c
k
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
D

is
a
b

le
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 T
e
n

a
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 a
d

v
o

c
a

te
s
 w

ill
 b

u
ild

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
s
u

c
h

 h
a

rd
 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 “

a
t 

ri
s
k
” 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
m

 s
a
fe

 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e
s
. 

A
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

rs
 a

re
 a

t 
a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 a

 f
a

c
t 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
w

 r
e

fe
rr

in
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
 f

ir
e

 s
a
fe

ty
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 

fo
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 i
n
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 5
.0

 
“
T

A
K

IN
G

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

”
 –

 R
E

C
C

O
M

E
N

D
E

D
 A

C
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 L

O
C

A
L

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 15



 T
h
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o
c
a

l 
a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
n

e
e
d

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
h
a

rm
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

“T
a

k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
”.

 T
h
is

 s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o
n

 o
n

 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
is

s
u
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

p
ri

v
a

te
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
It

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
o

le
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

g
e

n
d
a

, 
e

n
g
a

g
in

g
 a

ll 
s
e

c
to

rs
 i
n

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

: 
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

•
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 

o
 

E
n

s
u

re
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
a

re
 b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 c

le
a

r 
c
a

re
 

p
a

th
w

a
y
s
  

o
 

E
n

s
u

re
 r

o
u

ti
n
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

  
o

 
E

n
s
u

re
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
e

k
e

rs
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
. 

 W
id

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

c
ti
o
n

 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 i
n

 a
ll 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

 (
s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

w
o

rk
p

la
c
e

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
) 

 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
ll 

s
e

c
to

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

s
ti
tu

te
s
, 

w
o

rk
p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

•
 

M
o

d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(e

.g
. 
p

u
b

lic
 p

la
c
e

s
, 
p

a
rk

s
) 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 w
id

e
ly

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 

•
 

Is
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 (

fr
e

q
u
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
),

 p
ri
v
a

te
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 (
e

.g
. 

ta
x
is

),
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
, 

o
th

e
r 

n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

e
.g

. 
fo

o
d

 b
a

rs
) 

a
n

d
 C

C
T

V
 u

s
e

, 
a

ll 
p
la

y
 a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 s
a
fe

ly
 m

a
n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
is

 c
o

n
s
u
m

e
d

. 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

r 
c
lu

b
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

h
u
tt

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

o
r 

ta
x
i 
v
o

u
c
h

e
rs

, 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
. 

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 

•
 

T
h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 k

e
y
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 b

o
th

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a
n

d
 s

tr
e
e

t-
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

v
io

le
n

c
e

. 
P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
h

a
rm

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
in

c
lu

d
e

: 
o

 
B

a
r 

a
n
d

 d
o

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-a

lc
o

h
o

l 
d

ri
n

k
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
d
, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
la

y
 o

u
t 

to
 m

in
im

is
e

 
e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 v

e
rt

ic
a

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 

o
 

D
is

c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

s
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
d

o
o

r 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
s
 k

e
y
 p

la
y
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
ig

h
t-

ti
m

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s
 s

u
c
h

 e
a

s
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

m
o

o
th

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
 o

f 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 16



•
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

lic
e

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o
n

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

tr
o
d
u

c
e

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 P

o
lic

e
 R

e
fo

rm
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 
w

it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 p

o
lic

e
 p

o
w

e
rs

, 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
o

o
r 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n

 n
ig

h
tl
if
e
 a

re
a

s
 o

r 
a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 

n
ig

h
tl
if
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 (

e
.g

. 
A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

).
 

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
  

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 e

n
fo

rc
e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

: 
o

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

te
s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 i
n

 
p

u
b

s
 a

n
d
 c

lu
b

s
. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 a

n
d

 r
o

u
ti
n

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
ill

e
g
a

l 
s
a

le
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
to

 m
in

o
rs

, 
s
e

rv
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 e

tc
. 

o
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

s
 a

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

o
o

l 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ro

b
le

m
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t.
 

•
 

W
h
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 h
a

rm
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

o
lic

in
g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n

 i
n

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

•
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

u
s
in

g
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 s

e
t 
m

in
im

u
m

 d
ri
n

k
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
rr

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
s
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
s
. 

•
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
in

o
r 

a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 o

ff
e
n

c
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 p

u
b

lic
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

is
e

. 
 

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
to

rs
 (

e
.g

. 
te

a
c
h
e

rs
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

n
o
n

-a
lc

o
h
o

l 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
ta

ff
) 

to
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
ir
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
is

s
u
e

s
, 
th

e
ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

 a
n
d

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
: 

•
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
is

s
u
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n
to

 v
o
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 c

o
u

rs
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 e
n

c
o
u

n
te

r 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

•
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 
d

o
o

r 
s
u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 t

ra
in

in
g
).

 

•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
d
u

c
a

te
d

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 ‘
d

a
y
 a

ft
e

r 
’ 
e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

h
e

a
v
y
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 o

n
 

w
o

rk
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

•
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 b
ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 m
o

s
t 

lik
e

ly
 

to
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 t
h
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 f

ro
m

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 (
e
.g

. 
th

o
s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 A
c
c
id

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 d

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
, 

w
a

lk
 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
t 
c
lin

ic
s
) 

 T
h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 f

o
llo

w
s
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
a

s
t 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 p

re
s
e
n

ts
 a

 l
o

n
g
e

r-
te

rm
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
h

a
n
 t

h
e

 l
if
e

 s
p
a

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t.
 R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t
o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

  
a

s
 “

fi
rs

t 
s
te

p
s
” 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
is

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 w

it
h

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n

to
 o

th
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
: 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 17



6
.0

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 P

e
ri

o
d

 
R

e
c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

c
e

 a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ile
d

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l,
 i
t 

is
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 u
p

 t
o
 d

a
te

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

re
a

s
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

. 
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

P
1
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

u
b
lic

 a
re

 m
o
re

  
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 b

ro
a
d
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
g

e
 r

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

1
. 

1
3
-1

7
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 w

h
o
 d

ri
n
k
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 (

ie
 n

o
t 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
) 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
/r

is
k
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

2
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

2
5
s
 u

s
in

g
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 r

is
k
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 b

in
g

e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 

3
. 

3
5
-5

5
 h

o
m

e
 d

ri
n
k
e
rs

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 p

a
re

n
ta

l 
ro

le
 i
n
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 

4
. 

A
g

e
 6

0
+

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 /
 f
a
lls

 
5
. 

A
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g

e
/b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

P
C

T
/S

H
A

  
 W

ith
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

P
2
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

u
b
lic

 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 1

3
-

1
7
y
rs

, 
u
n
d
e
r 

2
5
’s

, 
3
5
-5

5
y
rs

, 
a
n
d
 6

0
+

y
rs

. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 

C
h
ip

 p
a
n
 f

ir
e
s
, 
c
ig

a
re

tt
e
 f
ir
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
ir
e
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
A

.S
.B

 

P
C

T
/ 

L
F

R
S

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 b

ri
e
fs

 f
o
r 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 
th

re
e
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 b

y
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

 D
e
liv

e
r 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

tw
o
 b

y
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

C
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
t

e
ly

 £
5
0
0
0
 +

 
to

ta
l 
o
f 

£
1
5
K

/y
r 

–
 j
o
in

t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 b

y
 

P
C

T
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

P
3
 

L
o
c
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

s
a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

D
ra

w
 u

p
 a

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

c
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
  

B
C

 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 

P
re

s
e
n
t 
to

 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 b

y
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a
m

 
fu

n
d
in

g
  

 

P
4
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
e
s
s
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
s
 a

n
 a

w
a
rd

 o
r 

p
ri
z
e
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
in

fo
rc

e
s
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g

e
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
in

 s
o
c
ie

ty
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
s
 

a
n
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
/r

e
w

a
rd

 o
r 

p
ri
z
e
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t
o
 a

d
o
p
t 

 

P
C

T
/C

P
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
P

re
s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 f
o
r 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 b

y
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
6
 

 

P
5
 

P
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 a

re
 

e
n
a
b
le

d
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

s
u
p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
E

n
s
u
re

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

P
C

T
/L

E
A

 
T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

 

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 18



th
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
  

a
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
 w

it
h
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

o
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 
&

 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

2
0
0
6
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

P
6
 

P
a
re

n
ts

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
w

h
o
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 o
r 

a
t 
ri
s
k
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

  

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 p
a
re

n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

P
re

s
e
n
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
lit

y
 

J
C

G
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

s
 d

ru
g

 a
n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

L
D

A
T

 
L
o
c
a
lit

y
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 m

g
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

 R
e
p
o
rt

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

L
D

A
T

 
H

u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

P
7
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
ig

h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
  

1
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
ig

h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 c

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 

2
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

ri
m

e
 

b
e
a
t/

c
h
o
ic

e
s
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 

 

L
E

A
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

  
 W

ith
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

A
u
d
it
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

m
a
d
e
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

L
C

C
 C

S
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

P
8
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

1
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
2
. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
u
s
e
 

3
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
 h

o
w

 b
e
s
t 
to

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 
 

L
E

A
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

 
 W

ith
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 b
e
s
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 t

o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

L
C

C
 C

S
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

P
9
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

c
h
o
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
m

o
d
e
ls

 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

e
e
r 

le
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
h
a
rm

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 &

 
S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 

L
E

A
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

/ 
Y

&
C

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
/ 

P
C

T
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 
a
v
a

ila
b
le

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 
p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 

to
 C

D
R

P
s
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 

L
C

C
 C

S
 

P
C

T
 

Y
&

C
  

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 19



2
0
0
7
 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 20



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

 
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

P
1
0
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e
 e

a
s
y
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a
 w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 w
h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

h
ic

h
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

n
u
rs

in
g
, 

W
is

e
 

u
p
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

G
P

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io

n
s
, 

Y
o
u
th

 &
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

tc
  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

m
o
d
e
l 
 

 

 L
D

A
T

 Y
P

 
c
m

s
n
g
 

L
e
a
d
 

 C
S

R
 P

C
T

 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

y
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7
 

 L
D

A
T

  
- 

to
 

b
e
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

P
1
1
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
o
 a

re
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 a

 t
o
o
lk

it
 t
o
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
o
lic

ie
s
. 

2
. 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 d

is
s
e
m

in
a
te

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 

d
o
 n

o
t 
e
x
is

t,
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
. 
M

a
jo

r 
le

a
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
-

h
o
u
s
e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 e

.g
. 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
P

ri
s
o
n
s
, 

P
o
lic

e
, 
F

ir
e
, 
P

C
T

, 
C

o
lle

g
e
s
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
 

P
C

T
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

P
H

D
S

 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

 P
C

T
 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

P
1
2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

a
s
y
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 [
E

A
P

’s
].

 
 

P
C

T
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

P
H

D
S

 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

P
C

T
 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

P
1
3
 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 u

s
e
 i
s
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 

fo
r 

b
y
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

m
is

u
s
e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 d

ru
g
 

s
ta

ff
. 

P
C

T
/s

e
x
u

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

P
C

T
 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 21



 

 R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 
  

O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

T
S

1
 

P
e
o
p
le

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 b

ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 
s
e
tt

in
g

  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

ti
e
r 

2
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 h

a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 d

ri
n
k
e
rs

 
e
it
h
e
r 

b
y
 e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 a
 l
im

it
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
tt

in
g

s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

P
C

T
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
&

 
D

ru
g

s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(A
D

S
) 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 -
  

£
5
0
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
6
 

o
n
w

a
rd

s
 

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

T
S

2
 

In
m

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
ri
s
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ie

r 
2
 &

 3
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
ti
e
r 

2
 &

 3
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 T

h
e
 P

C
T

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

w
o
 

p
ri
s
o
n
s
 –

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 G

P
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
 t

ie
r 

3
 i
n
 r

e
a
c
h
. 

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

W
ith

in
 c

o
s
ts

 
fo

r 
ti
e
r 

2
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

s
e
e
 C

3
 

T
S

3
 

L
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 

d
e
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
p
 

C
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
lie

n
ts

 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 
c
le

a
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 s

ta
ff

 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 b

a
s
ic

 H
e
p
 C

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
te

s
ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

/ 
re

fe
rr

a
l 

p
a
th

w
a
y
, 

h
a
rm

 m
in

im
is

a
ti
o
n
/ 

re
la

p
s
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
e
tc

  
 

P
C

T
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

N
il 

T
S

4
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
ti
e
r 

1
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
re

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

 

P
C

T
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
D

ru
g

 a
n
d
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

G
ro

u
p
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
o
f 

ti
e
r1

 a
n
d
 t

ie
r 

2
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 l
o
c
a
lly

  

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

N
il 

T
S

5
 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 i
n
 t
ie

rs
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 
a
re

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

 m
o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

ti
e
rs

 1
&

2
 –

 t
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

ti
e
r 

2
&

3
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 
re

m
it
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

ti
e
r 

1
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

 

T
S

6
 

In
v
o
lv

e
 C

lie
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
T

ie
rs

 1
 a

n
d
 2

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 h
a
lf
-t

im
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

T
ie

r 
2
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g
e
 w

it
h
 c

lie
n
ts

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

lie
n
ts

, 
th

e
re

b
y
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

 

T
S

7
 

C
lie

n
ts

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
v
e
 

s
m

o
o
th

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
n
 d

ra
w

in
g

 u
p
 c

le
a
r 

c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
u
r 

ti
e
rs

  

P
C

T
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

£
1
0
,0

0
0
  

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 22



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

T
S

8
 

A
d
e
q

u
a
te

 t
ie

r 
3
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

e
x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
tt

in
g

 
 

T
h
e
 P

C
T

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
fo

r 
a
 t
ie

r 
3
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

b
o
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
tt

in
g

s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 
T

e
n
d
e
r 

fo
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
  

P
C

T
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 -
  

£
8
0
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
6
 

o
n
w

a
rd

s
 

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0
 

T
S

9
 

T
h
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
d
e
to

x
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
le

v
e

l 
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
a
p
id

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
d
e
to

x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
P

C
T

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
m

ix
 (

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 b
a
s
e
d
) 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h
 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
 l
o
c
a
l 
ti
e
r2

&
3
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 c

lie
n
t 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

P
C

T
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
6
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 -
  

£
3
5
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
6
 

o
n
w

a
rd

s
 

£
3
5
,0

0
0
 

 T
S

1
0
 

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 

a
lig

n
e
d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
m

u
lt
i 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 (

e
.g

. 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 M

o
d
e

ls
 o

f 
C

a
re

 f
o
r 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
M

is
u
s
e
rs

, 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 ‘
C

h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
’ 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

E
v
e
ry

 
C

h
ild

 M
a
tt

e
rs

) 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
h
a
rm

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t,
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
a
n
d
 f

e
a
s
ib

le
, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 a

lig
n
e
d
 

P
C

T
 &

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 23



 R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 C
S

 1
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f:
 

•
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

lo
c
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

h
a
rm

 

•
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
rm

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
  

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f:
 

•
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
; 

 

•
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
 

•
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

  

•
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

in
te

g
ra

te
 t

h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
g

e
n
d
a
 i
n
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 f
o
ru

m
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

          

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

   

£
2
8
8
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 £
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

(S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l/
 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 

d
a
m

a
g

e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e
) 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
 

 C
S

2
 

A
ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

im
e
ly

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 
o
n
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 t
o
 d

is
s
e
m

in
a
te

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
/g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
: 

H
a
lf
 y

e
a
rl
y
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 p
a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

P
o
lic

e
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
  
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 w

it
h
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 

p
a
p
e
r 

to
 

c
o
in

c
id

e
 

£
4
2
6
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

to
 b

e
 

s
e
c
u
re

d
) 

 

 C
S

3
 

M
u

lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 d

a
ta

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
s
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 
 

A
g

re
e
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 t
a
c
ti
c
a
l 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 f
o
r 

d
a
ta

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
, 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
  

 A
g

re
e
 d

a
ta

 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

  

P
o
lic

e
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
  

    

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

  

£
6
4
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
a

lly
 

£
2
0
0
0
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

M
A

D
E

) 
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 24



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

 
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 C
S

4
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

in
to

 o
th

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

h
a
rm

 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
h
a
rm

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
m

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

L
D

A
T

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

£
1
2
8
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 M
a

in
s
tr

e
a
m

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
to

 
b
e
 s

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

 C
S

 5
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
g

re
a
te

s
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
, 
(w

h
e
re

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
is

 a
n
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 f
a
c
to

r)
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
to

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

A
g

re
e
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 w

h
e
re

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
is

 a
n
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 f
a
c
to

r.
  

E
n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 i
n
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
p
p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 M

o
n

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
, 

in
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

  

L
D

A
T

 &
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
P

C
T

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 

Y
O

T
 

L
C

C
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 (P

P
O

 S
c
h
e
m

e
) 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 £
4
3
,0

0
0
 

(S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 

 C
S

 6
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

(a
n
d
 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 f
e
a
rs

) 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
  

   

E
m

p
lo

y
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 t
a
c
ti
c
a
l 
p
o
lic

in
g

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 
 A

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
w

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
 t
o
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

 Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
s
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
w

e
rs

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
  

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

W
a
rd

e
n
s
 

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

£
3
4
8

0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e

y
) 

(S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
) 

 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 25



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 C
S

 7
 

O
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

ri
m

in
a
l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 

S
y
s
te

m
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 c

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

A
g

re
e
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
is

 a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 f
a
c
to

r.
  

 E
n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 i
n
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
p
p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 M

o
n

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
, 

in
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

 

L
D

A
T

/P
C

T
 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 (P

P
O

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
) 

 T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 C
S

8
 

T
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

H
o
m

e
 F

ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 

C
h
e
c
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 h
o
m

e
s
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 

 

T
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 H

o
m

e
 F

ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

h
e
c
k
s
. 
T

o
 

d
e
v
is

e
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
fo

rm
 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 H

F
S

C
’s

 
a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
a
t 
ri
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

   

L
F

R
S

/ 
P

C
T

 
       

P
re

s
e
n
t 
to

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

fo
r 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

  

 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 26



  R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 B
C

1
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 t
ra

d
e
  

In
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
, 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 f

o
ru

m
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i
ts

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 t
ra

d
e
 

 In
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 f
o
ru

m
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 

tr
a
d
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
; 
th

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
; 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

  

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

B
C

 
   S

o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
B

C
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

£
1
6
0
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

  (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
m

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
) 

 B
C

2
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
y
la

n
d
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 n

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 
  

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

ig
h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 i
n
 L

e
y
la

n
d
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 N

ig
h
t 
T

im
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 S

tu
d
y
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

a
fe

r 
n
ig

h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 

 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

L
C

C
 

B
S

II
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
e
s
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

£
2
0
,0

0
0
 

fo
r 

B
C

2
&

3
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 

 B
C

3
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
ly

 
u
s
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

in
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
-u

rb
a
n
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
. 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
 

S
e
c
u
re

 B
y
 D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

r 
g

o
o
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

  
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 27



R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 B
C

4
 

T
h
e
 n

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

tr
a
d
e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
 g

o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

h
a
rm

 
    

 E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
o
 a

d
o
p
t 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

: 
 •
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

a
n
c
s
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
“A

g
e
 C

h
e
c
k
” 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

(t
h
ro

u
g

h
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
c
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 a

ll 
lic

e
n
s
e
e
s
) 

–
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

m
in

im
u
m

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
u
n
d
e
r 

a
g

e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

in
im

u
m

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

in
to

x
ic

a
te

d
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 s
o
ft

 d
ri
n
k
s
 a

n
d
 f
re

e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
to

 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h
a
rm

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
s
a
fe

r 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
g

la
s
s
w

a
re

 
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

£
9
6
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 
 M

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 

b
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

 B
C

 5
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
  
“B

e
s
t 

B
a
r 

N
o
n
e
” 

o
r 

s
im

ila
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 

th
e
 t
w

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 B

e
s
t 
B

a
r 

N
o
n
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

m
ig

h
t 

d
ra

w
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 B

C
1
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 h

a
rm

. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 p
ilo

t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
a
 c

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

b
e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

r 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g

 i
n
 a

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

w
id

e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
n
 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 B

e
s
t 

B
a
r 

N
o
n
e
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 

b
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 28



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 
                                   

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 29



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
L

o
c

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 P
ro

fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

m
e
a

s
u

re
s

 o
f 

li
fe

 e
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 m
o

rt
a

li
ty

 

(s
o

u
rc

e
 T

a
k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 2

0
0

3
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

) 
  E

s
ti

m
a

te
d

 C
ri

m
e

 a
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 

(s
o

u
rc

e
 T

a
k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 2

0
0

3
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

) 
 L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

L
if

e
 

E
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
 

(y
e

a
rs

 a
t 

b
ir

th
) 

M
a

le
s
 

2
0

0
0

-2
0

0
2

 

L
if

e
 

E
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
 

(y
e

a
rs

 a
t 

b
ir

th
) 

F
e

m
a
le

s
 

2
0

0
0

-2
0

0
2

 

M
o

n
th

s
 (

a
) 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

if
e
 

E
x

p
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
M

a
le

s
, 

1
9

9
6

- 
2

0
0

0
 

M
o

n
th

s
 (

a
) 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

if
e
 

E
x

p
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
F

e
m

a
le

s
, 

1
9

9
6

-2
0

0
0

 

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 
fr

o
m

 
c

h
ro

n
ic

 
li

v
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 
M

a
le

s
 (

S
M

R
 

b
) 

2
0

0
1

-0
2

 

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 
fr

o
m

 
c

h
ro

n
ic

 
li

v
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 
F

e
m

a
le

s
 

(S
M

R
 b

) 
2

0
0

1
-0

2
 

D
e

a
th

s
 

A
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

M
a

le
s

 2
0
0

2
: 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

 

D
e

a
th

s
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

F
e

m
a

le
s

 
2

0
0

2
: 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

D
e

a
th

s
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

M
a

le
s

 2
0
0

2
 

(r
a

te
/1

,0
0

0
) 

M
a

x
im

u
m

 
(e

s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

D
e

a
th

s
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

F
e

m
a

le
s

2
0
0

2
 

(r
a

te
/1

,0
0

0
) 

M
a

x
im

u
m

 
(e

s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

 
7
5
.6

 
7
9
.5

 
0
.3

1
 

-0
.9

3
 

1
3
9
 

1
6
8
 

2
0
-3

0
 

1
8
-2

9
 

0
.6

 
0
.5

7
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
7
6
 

8
0
.5

 
-0

.3
1
 

-0
.5

5
 

1
3
0
 

1
0
9
 

2
3
 t

o
 3

5
 

1
7
 t

o
 3

1
 

0
.6

9
 

0
.5

8
 

a 
– 

M
on

th
s 

de
vi

at
io

n 
fr
om

 E
ng

la
nd

 &
 W

al
es

 a
ve

ra
ge

, u
si

ng
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 d

ea
th

s 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f N
at

io
na

l S
ta

tis
tic

s 
b 

– 
S
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d 
M

or
ta

lit
y 

R
at

io
 (
S

M
R

) 
c 

– 
U

si
ng

 th
e 

at
tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 fr

ac
tio

n 
fo

r 
al

l c
au

se
s 

 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
(E

st
im

at
ed

 
nu

m
be

rs
) 

V
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 
P

er
so

n 
 

(A
F
* 

37
%

) 

S
ex

ua
l 

(A
F
* 

13
%

) 
R

ob
be

ry
  

(A
F
* 

12
%

) 
B

ur
gl

ar
y 

dw
el

lin
g 

 
(A

F
* 

17
%

) 

T
he

ft 
of

 a
 

m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 

(A
F
 1

3%
) 

T
he

ft 
fr
om

 
a 

ve
hi

cl
e 

(A
F
 1

3%
) 

T
ot

al
 

C
rim

es
 

du
e 

to
 

al
co

ho
l 

C
rim

e 
ra

te
 

du
e 

to
 a

lc
oh

ol
 / 

1,
00

0 
po

p 

V
io

le
nc

e 
ra

te
 d

ue
 

to
 a

lc
oh

ol
 / 

1,
00

0 
po

p 

C
ho

rle
y 

 
28

2 
8 

5 
98

 
49

 
99

 
54

1 
5.

38
 

2.
8 

S
ou

th
 R

ib
bl

e 
 

31
0 

7 
7 

55
 

40
 

86
 

50
5 

4.
86

 
2.

98
 

* 
A
F
 =

 th
e 

at
tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 fr

ac
tio

n 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 30



6.0 REFERENCES: 
 
Alcohol Concern 2001 Alcohols’ on Everyone’s Lips 
 
DOH    2003  Statistical Bulletin 20  

Statistics on alcohol: England, 2003 
 
Donkin L  2002 Alcohol use in Chorley and South Ribble PCT 
Gornall S   Public Health Department CSR PCT  
 
Gornall S  2004 Alcohol use in Chorley and South Ribble PCT update 
    Public Health Department CSR PCT  
 
Hughes, K 2004 Taking Measures – The Annual Cost of Alcohol 
Tocque K,   in the North West  
Humphrey G,   Liverpool John Moores University 
Bellis M  
 
Leon D  2006 Liver cirrhosis mortality rates in Britain from 1950 to 2002: an 
McCambridge J  analysis of routine data 
    (Lancet; 367: 52–56) 
 
Strategy Unit  2003 Alcohol Harm Reduction project –  

Interim Analytical Report  
 
Strategy Unit  2004 Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy For England  
 
     

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Continued.... 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive Licensing & Safety Committee 20/09/06 

 

LICENSING AND REGISTRATION LICENCES ISSUED FROM  

01 JULY 2006 TO 31 AUGUST 2006 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
 To inform the Committee of the various licences and permits issued and the registrations 

effected since the last Committee. 
 

2. CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
 There are no specific implications for corporate policies arising from this report.  
 
3. RISK ISSUES 
 
 The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 
 the following categories: 
 

Strategy  Information � 

Reputation  Regulatory/Legal  
Financial  Operational  
People  Other  

 
 This report is for information only. 
 
4. SECOND HAND GOODS 

There have been no applications granted for second hand goods licences during this 
period. 

 
5. HACKNEY CARRIAGES, PRIVATE HIRE REGISTRATIONS 
 
 The table below shows the number of licences/registrations issued during this period.  

Generally, renewal Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Vehicle/Drivers Licences and renewal 
Private hire Operator Licences are now issued by the One Stop Shop. 

   

Number of New Renewals Transfers Vehicle 
Change 

Private Hire Vehicles 4 20 0 5 
Private Hire Drivers Licence 15 27 0 0 
Private Hire Operator 0 7 0 0 
Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence 2 12 0 0 
Hackney Carriage Vehicle 0 14 1 2 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 33



2 

6. HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTIONS 
  
 There have been no   applications granted for House to House Permits during this period. 
 
7. STREET COLLECTION PERMITS 

There have been 7 applications granted for Street Collection Permits during this period. 

 
8. LOTTERIES AND AMUSEMENTS ACT 1976 (AS AMENDED) 
 
 There have been 2 Lottery permits issued. 

 

9. MOTOR SALVAGE OPERATOR 
 

There have been no Motor Salvage Operator Licences issued during this period. 
 
Enforcement visits for period from 01 July 2006 to 31 August 2006 

 
10. During the above period 57 visits have been made to premises in connection with 

licensing matters. The majority of visits have been routine.  
 
Suspension of vehicles 
 
11.    One private hire vehicle licence has been suspended during this period.  2 private hire 

driver’s licences have been suspended, one for failure to renew a medical and the other 
because of a complaint (the complaint will be heard by the Committee at today’s meeting) 

 
Investigation of complaints 

 
12. 9 complaints have been received during this period. 8 complaints. have been resolved and 

the remaining complaint is the one that will be heard by this Committee today.  
 

Joint Operations 
 

13. No joint operations have been carried out during this period. 
 

 Report compiled 17 August 2006 
Keith Ogden 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 

 
COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

  
15. There are no comments from the Director of Finance. 
 

  COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURSES. 
 

16. There are no comments from the Head of Human Resources 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
 17. Members are asked to note the report 

 
 
DONNA HALL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 34



3 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Various applications Various dates Various files 
Licensing Section 

Legal Services 
Chorley 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Jayne Day 5161 4 September 2006 LEGREP/REGJUL-AUG 

 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Continued.... 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive Licensing and Safety Committee 20/09/2006 

 

CHANGE OF LICENCE CONDITION – ROOF SIGNS ON 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLES  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To ask the Committee to consider a change to the licence condition relating to the wording 
on roof signs on hackney carriages following the recent change of Council logo. 

 
2. This report is not relevant to any of the key corporate priorities of the Council.  
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3. The report contains no risk issues for consideration by Members 

BACKGROUND 
 

4. The wording of the Council logo has recently been changed from Chorley Borough Council 
to Chorley Council.  

 
5. It is a condition of a hackney carriage licence that roof signs that must be displayed on 

hackney carriages must bear the words “Chorley Borough Taxi”. (Condition 8(b)) 
 
6. Because of the logo change the Committee is asked to consider whether or not the licence 

condition should be changed to reflect this, or if the words identifying the Council need to 
be on a roof sign at all.  

 
7. There does not appear to be any compelling reason why the words “Chorley Borough Taxi” 

need to appear on a roof sign as the taxi plate that must be displayed at the rear of the 
vehicle shows that the vehicle is licensed by Chorley Council.  

 

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
8. There are no comments from the Director of Finance arising directly out of this report 
 
COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
9. There are no comments from the Head of Human Resources arising directly out of this 

report 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 37



2 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
10. That the Committee considers changing the condition relating to the wording on roof signs 

on hackney carriages. The views of the local hackney association will be sought at the next 
forum meeting on 4 September 2006 and their views brought to the attention of this 
Committee. 

 
 
 
DONNA HALL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Keith Ogden 5163 15 August 2006 LEGREP/ROOF SIGNS 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 38



 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template July 2006  

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Director of Customer, Democratic 
and Legal Services 

Licensing & Safety Committee 20/09/06 

  

TESTING OF LICENSED VEHICLES – AMENDMENT TO 

PROCEDURE 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT` 
 

1. To amend a previous Committee minute regarding the procedure for licensing vehicles 
that are over the Council’s age limit.  The reason for doing this is to remove any ambiguity 
from the original minute.  

 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
2. This report is relevant to one of the following key priorities of the Council, ie making a 

safer Chorley by ensuring as far as possible that licensed vehicles are safe. 
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3.  The report contains no risk issues for consideration by Members. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
4. It is a condition of hackney carriage and private hire vehicle licences that “on the vehicle 

reaching the age of eight years from the date of manufacture, the licence for the vehicle 
shall normally no longer be eligible for renewal”. 

 
5. The word “normally” was inserted because of a Court decision that although a Council can 

have a condition relating to age of vehicle they must also consider older vehicles if the 
vehicle is in excellent condition for its age. 

 
6. On 6 March 2002 a procedure was agreed by this Committee which is set out on the 

attached annex. 
 
7. The condition needs amending to remove any ambiguity. 
 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
8. Not applicable 
 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
9. Not applicable 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
10. It is recommended that paragraphs iii and iv of minute 02.LS.20 be amended to read as 

follows: 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 39



 iii)  Vehicles that have reached the “age limit” of eight years can only be submitted for a 
taxi test provided that they have been produced, by appointment, for inspection by a 
member of the Licensing Section and the vehicle is considered suitable. 

 
 iv) When the vehicle is submitted for a taxi test following a Licensing Office inspection 

the vehicle may be licensed for a four month period only, provided that the vehicle 
passes a taxi test on the day that it is first presented for test. 

 
 v)   Should the vehicle fail the taxi test it will not be eligible for licensing. 
 
 
 
 
ANDY DOCHERTY 
DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER, DEMOCRATIC AND LEGAL SERVICES 
 
 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Keith Ogden 5163 8 September 2006 ADMINREP/93354LK 

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 40



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10 Agenda Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10 Agenda Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Chorley Community Safety Partnership Alcohol Strategy
	5 Licensing and Registrations-Licenses Issued
	6 Change of License Condition-Roof Signs on Hackney Carriage Vehicles
	7 Testing of Licensed Vehicles - Amendment to Procedure
	9 Private Hire Driver-Complaint of Inappropriate Behaviour
	Private Driver A - Statement
	Private Hire Driver A

	10 Private Hire Operator - Allowing Vehicles to be used in a dangerous condition
	Private Hire Operator B - Cert


